

BYLAW GUIDE

BYLAWS
0132/page 1 of 3
Executive Authority
Mar 87
Dec 12

[See POLICY ALERT Nos. 115 and 198]

0132 EXECUTIVE AUTHORITY

Choose only one of the following two options:

Option 1

Applicable to unit control organization

{The Board of Education shall exercise its executive power in part by the appointment of a _____ (~~Superintendent or Chief School Administrator~~) **Superintendent** as Chief School Administrator, who shall enforce the statutes of the State of New Jersey, rules of the State Board of Education, and policies of this Board.

The _____ (~~Superintendent or Chief School Administrator~~) **Superintendent** shall prepare regulations for the administration of the school district that are ~~not in~~ consistent with statutes or rules of the State Board of Education and are dictated by the policies of this Board. Administrative regulations

[Choose only one of the following options alternatives:

___ shall be binding on the employees ~~of this district~~ and the pupils ~~in the schools~~ of this **school** district when issued and shall be provided to the Board for the information of Board members except where Board approval is required by law.

___ shall be binding upon the employees ~~of this district~~ and the pupils of **this school district** ~~these schools~~ when issued **by the Superintendent** and shall be provided to the Board **for the information of Board members** ~~at the Board's next meeting~~ except where Board approval is required by law. The Board reserves the right to **revise** ~~override any~~ **an** administrative regulation **proposed by the Superintendent provided the revision is consistent with policy, statute, administrative code, or any other applicable law or collective bargaining agreement.** Any administrative regulation that requires Board approval shall be Board-approved prior to promulgation.



BYLAW GUIDE

BYLAWS
0132/page 2 of 3
Executive Authority

_____ shall require Board approval prior to promulgation.]

The _____ (~~Superintendent or Chief School Administrator~~)
Superintendent shall be delegated the authority to take necessary action in circumstances not governed by Board policy and shall report any such action to the Board at the first **regular** Board meeting following the action.

The **Superintendent** _____ (~~Superintendent or Chief School Administrator~~) shall have a seat on the Board and shall have the right to speak on all

_____ educational (~~applies only to noncontractual Chief School Administrator tenured by statute prior to August 1991~~)

matters at meetings of the Board, but shall have no vote.]

Option 2

~~Applicable to dual control organization and only where the Superintendent or the Chief School Administrator earned tenure by operation of law prior to August 1991~~

~~[The Board of Education shall exercise its executive power in part by the appointment of a _____ (Superintendent or Chief School Administrator) as Chief School Administrator and a _____ as Chief Fiscal Officer. The _____ (Superintendent or Chief School Administrator) and the _____ shall enforce the statutes of the State of New Jersey, rules of the State Board of Education, and policies of this Board.~~

~~The _____ (Superintendent or Chief School Administrator) and the _____ shall prepare regulations for the administration of the school district that are not inconsistent with statutes or rules of the State Board of Education, dictated by the policies of this Board, and within the authority delegated to his/her office. Administrative regulations~~

Choose only one of the following alternatives:

~~_____ not required by law to be approved by the Board shall become effective when issued by the Superintendent or (Chief School Administrator) and shall be provided to the Board for the information of Board members.~~



BYLAW GUIDE

BYLAWS
0132/page 3 of 3
Executive Authority

~~_____ not required by law to be approved by the Board shall become effective when issued by the Superintendent or (Chief School Administrator) and shall be provided to the Board at the Board's next meeting. The Board reserves the right to overrule any administrative regulation.~~

~~_____ shall require Board approval prior to promulgation.~~

The _____ (Superintendent or Chief School Administrator) shall be delegated the authority to take necessary action in circumstances not governed by Board policy and shall report any such action to the Board at the first Board meeting following the action.

The _____ (Superintendent or Chief School Administrator) shall have a seat on the Board and shall have the right to speak on all educational matters at meetings of the Board, but shall have no vote.]

Optional

[The _____ (title of Chief Fiscal Officer) shall have a seat on the Board and shall have the right to speak on all fiscal matters at meetings of the Board, but shall have no vote.]

[For Type I School Districts with a Business Manager

The Business Manager in a Type I school district shall have a seat on the Board and the right to speak on all matters relating to his/her department, but shall not have the right to vote.]

(Use these cites for Option 1 only)

N.J.S.A. 18A:17-20

N.J.S.A. 18A:54-22 **[vocational district only]**

(Use these cites for Option 2 only)

N.J.S.A. 18A:17-20; 18A:17-27

N.J.S.A. 18A:54-22 **[vocational district only]**

First Reading: 15 Aug 2013

